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To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: Docket 001229-Ti; Ti360: CMC Telecom, Inc. 

Yes maam. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2000 2:12 PM 
To: Linda Williams; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Docket 001229-TI; TI360; CMC Telecom, Inc. 

Nonnye, I called this company and they advised the address we have on file in MCD is 
correct. He said he could not understand why the USPS returned mail to us. 

Linda, please remove "and 25-24.480(2) (a) and (b), F.A.C., Records & Reports; Rules 
Incorporated" from the docket title. 

Thanks ! ! 


